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October 19, 2012

VIA E-FILING

David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 8. Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7230

Re: Scenic Shores Water Co., Inc. - First Revision of Sheet No. 5
cancelling Original Sheet No. 5

Dear Mr. Danner:

Attached you will find the above referenced tariff filing. The purpose of
this filing is to clarify language related to the use of water usage. The
clarification is to make sure that customers understand that they cannot share
water service with a neighbor by use of a hose or other mechanism.

Also attached is the customer notice that was mailed to the customers
today.

If you have any questions concerning this filing please contact the
undersigned.

RICHARD A. FINNIGAN
RAF/cs

cc:  Phil Gothro (via e-mail)



